
Agency Name

2/24/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Charles Egeler Reception & Guidance Center

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

CDP./ 19446File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

A3C Collaborative Architecture

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Angels General Construction, Inc. $269,270.82Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%

RAS Contracting, Inc. $284,500.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Moore Trosper Construction Company $299,500.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $312,604.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Burt Lake State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 16330File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

Gosling Czubak Engineering Sciences, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

53010

12345

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $638,064.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

Power Construction Group, LLC $640,604.00Bond

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

5.00%Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $669,935.30Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. $760,760.00Bond

P.O. Box 1173

Big Rapids MI 49307

5.00%

Greenscape General Contracting, LLC $797,100.00Bond

8360 W. Ludington Drive

Lake MI 48632

5.00%
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Agency Name

2/24/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Ford River Boating Access Site

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2021Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 18290File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

OHM Advisors

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. $331,624.00

P.O. Box 369

Wells MI 49894

Yes

MKC Group, Inc. $345,000.00

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

Yes

Oberstar, Inc. $475,000.00Bond

1900 Industrial Parkway

Marquette MI 49855

5.00%
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Agency Name

2/24/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/WIiderness State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 20111File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

Nowak & Fraus Engineers

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

MKC Group, Inc. $2,186,755.85Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $2,193,000.00Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $2,268,124.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

U.S. Vet Construction, LLC $2,522,575.00Bond

304 W. Chisholm Street

Alpena MI 49707

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

2/24/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEGLE/17627 Conant Street, Detroit

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 4/25/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 19447File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Index Number

BOND %

AMEC Engineering & Consulting of MI, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

TSP Construction, LLC $146,640.00Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes

STE Group, LLC $166,600.00Bond

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303

Mt. Clemens MI 48043

5.00%Yes

Angels General Construction, Inc. $169,240.00Bond

7152 Michigan Avenue

Detroit MI 48210

5.00%
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